






















































































300 S. Harbor Blvd., Suite 710, Anaheim, CA 92805         

www.idcengineers.com     (714) 520-9070 Main     (714) 520-9068 Fax 

 

 

 

Chris Sorensen 
Assistant Engineer - Public Works 
City of Beaumont 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
RE: Pennsylvania Grade Separation – Change Order 
 
Dear Chris,  
 
This change order will include the survey needed for the shoofly tracts allowing the railroad to 
detour its alignment around the project site. This will also include the survey for the proposed 
east bound off ramp and east bound on ramp re-design and alignment.  
 
The total cost for said change order will be in the not to exceed amount of $12,500.00. 
 
Thank you,  
  
  
  
  
  
Wendy Li, P.E. 
Principal, IDC Consulting Engineers, Inc.  
300 S. Harbor Blvd., Ste. 710, Anaheim, CA 92805 
wli@idcengineers.com   /  909-451-1338 (Direct)    
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